

## ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE

Beloit City Hall –The Forum 100 State Street, Beloit, WI September 13, 2016 – 4:00 p.m.

Present: Betty Barnett, Dennis Baskin, Malissa Cronin, Jerome Jennings, John Metter, Ron Tilley,

Tara Tinder, Councilor Regina Dunkin

Absent:

Advisory: Captain Dan Risse, Attorney Elizabeth Krueger

1. The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chair Metter with a quorum present.

- 2. Tilley and Jennings made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of July 12, 2016. Motion carried.
- 3. Consideration of a Change of Agent on the Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor <u>Cider Only</u> license for Speedway LLC owned by MPC Investment LLC, d/b/a Speedway #4087, 148 Liberty Avenue to Katherine M. McWilliams for the licensing period ending June 30, 2017. Ms. McWilliams was not present. At the end of the agenda, Chairperson Metter again asked if Ms. McWilliams was present, and she was not. Jennings and Cronin moved to table the item to the October 11<sup>th</sup> ABLCC meeting. Motion carried 7-0.
- 4. Consideration of a Change of Agent on the Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine license for The Noodle Shop, Co.-Colorado, Inc., d/b/a Noodles & Company, 2900 Milwaukee Road to David Babcock for the licensing period ending June 30, 2017.

Captain Risse stated municipal and state records were checked and the Police Department has no objection to the appointment of this Agent.

Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Babcock to reaffirm his understanding that he can be personally held responsible for any violations that occur on the property, even if he is not physically present on the premises. Mr. Babcock reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility. Baskin and Cronin moved to recommend approval to the City Council of this application. Motion carried 7-0.

5. Consideration of an Application for amendment of a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor license for an outside premise extension at Last Lap, Inc., Bradley J. Sandmire, Agent d/b/a Last Lap, 1028 Mary Street.

Captain Risse stated that he received notice that this item would be on the agenda but received no request to perform a neighborhood impact study so he has nothing further to report out. Captain Risse mentioned that there have been some issues in the past. The city clerk stated one was not required but a public notice was sent to the surrounding neighbors as a function of the conditional use permit by the Planning Department and that was included in the council packet when approved on 9-6-2016.

Attorney Krueger stated that the application is necessary for an outdoor seating area and a conditional use permit was approved by the Council at their last meeting.

Baskin and Barnett moved to recommend approval of this application to the City Council. Motion carried 7-0.

- 6. Citizen Comments: None
- 7. Committee Comments: None
- 8. Police Department Comments: Captain Risse reviewed the reports included in the packet. He reminded them that property addresses could be capturing other businesses if they share an address with other businesses. He explained it's a bit longer because it includes two months of activity. He noted that a business check was done as a result of a loud noise complaint at Adiktion and they were found in compliance. Chairman Metter inquired about the shooting at the address of Turtle Tap. Captain Risse explained this is an ongoing investigation and could not give many details. He stated that Turtle Tap has been extremely cooperative with the Police Department thus far in their investigation. Captain Risse noted that the parties involved were known to each other, that this was not a random act, the potential for this incident to have occurred anywhere does exist. He advised that the crowd side was rather small the night of the incident and that the incident occurred in the parking lot.
- 9. City Attorney Comments: Attorney Krueger reported on the two alcohol sanction hearings held August 23<sup>rd</sup> for Casey's General Store and Pitcher's Mound. The Council followed the recommendation of ABLCC and revoked the license held by the Pitcher's Mound and suspended the license held by Casey's for 10 days. Casey's has served the suspension and received the license back on September 2, 2016.

10	Raskin and	Jennings ma	ade a motion	to adiourn :	at 4·12 n m	Motion	carried